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MEMORANDUM

December 3, 2007

COMMISSION
CLERK
TO: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK !
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BROWN) / W
RE: DOCKET NO. 070304-EI - In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public

Utilities Company.

ATTACHED FOR FILING IS THE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE FOR STAFF'S THIRD SET
OF INTERROGATORIES TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (NOS. 12-18).
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida | DOCKET NO. 070304-EI

Public Utilities Company.
DATED: DECEMBER 3, 2007

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one correct copy of STAFF'S SECOND SET
OF INTERROGATORIES TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (NOS. 12 - 18) has
been served by electronic and U. S. mail to Messer Law Firm, Norman H. Horton, Jr., Post
Office Box 15579, Tallahassee, Florida 32317 on behalf of FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMPANY and that a true copy thereof has been furnished to the following by electronic and

U.S. mail this 3rd day of December, 2007:

Florida Public Utilities Company 8}1;2:12;121:;? lic Counsel

Mr. John T. English c/o The Florida Legislature

P. O. Box 3395 }
111 W. Madison St., Room 812
West Palm Beach FL 33402-3395 Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

MARTHA C. BROWN

Senior Attorney

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6187
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